MEMDFMD! City of Oakland, Human Services Department
Oakland Fund for Children and Youth

CHILDREN & YOUTH

PLANNING AND OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE
(POC)

WEDNESDAY, April 2, 2025

Please see agenda to participate in this meeting.



oE\&n! City of Oakland, Human Services Department
Oakland Fund for Children and Youth

CHILDREN & YOUTH

City of Oakland Planning and Oversight Committee
City of Oakland Planning and Oversight Committee (POC)

Children and Youth Services Division | Human Services Department
150 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 4216 | Oakland, CA 94612 (510) 238-3088

April 2, 2025 | 6:00pm-9:00pm
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:

The public may observe and/or participate in this meeting, in person, at Oakland City
Hall, Hearing Room 4, 1 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Oakland, CA 94612.

For your safety, we strongly recommend you wear a mask.
OBSERVE:

To observe the meeting by video conference, please click this link:
https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/82311405823 at the noticed meeting time.

Instructions on how to join a meeting by video conference is available at:
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362193—joining-a-Meeting

PUBLIC COMMENT:
Join us at Oakland City Hall, Hearing Room 4, 1 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Oakland, CA 94612.

In-person comments from members of the public must submit a separate speaker card for each
item on the agenda to the commission clerk before the item is called.

All public comments that are not submitted by email by the deadline must be made in person.

Email Written Comments to OFCY@oaklandca.gov.

Written comments must be submitted at least 24 hours prior to the meeting time to be delivered
to the Commissioners.

If you have any questions, please email Robin Love at rlove@oaklandca.gov.



mailto:OFCY@oaklandca.gov

MEMDFMD! City of Oakland, Human Services Department
Oakland Fund for Children and Youth

CHILDREN & YOUTH

April 2, 2025 | 6:00pm-9:00pm

Issues that the public wishes to address that are not published on the agenda will be heard
during the Public Forum section. You will have 2-minutes to comment on the item.

AGENDA
1. Call to Order

2. Rollcall
3. Adoption of Agenda (Action)

4. Approval of Minutes (Action)
e March 19, 2025

5. OFCY Grantee Spotlight Presentations:
e America SCORES Oakland
e Prescott Circus Theatre
e Restorative Justice for Oakland Youth

6. Public Forum (Limit to 2 minutes)

7. Administrative Items & Announcements
e General Updates

8. Closing Remarks & Adjourn



Prescott Circus Theatre

Summer Clrcus and Academlc Program



https://youtu.be/vfAgig_UYmM?si=uVPDbiCvdA_iXty7
https://youtu.be/vfAgig_UYmM?si=uVPDbiCvdA_iXty7
https://youtu.be/vfAgig_UYmM?si=zO1Whgo6nmjCbNOF

FCY

OAKLAND FUND FOR
CHILDREN & YOUTH

o+ CULTUR,

S W, %

& Wil . i

4 §(((</\\\\/“//*/7’ A 3000 s

g Tﬁ? /’:/‘\/’) g J LEQ .C»‘,\ a_%j

% : CALIFORNIA ¢ .@.V

('\% & ARTS COUNCIL % PREscoOTT o
4 ”UND\NC‘?Q A STATE AGENCY %, oS

77O porror  E
\\UJ/ OAKLAND

(== —]
(7]
=

GOMMUNITY
FOUNDATION

§1¥rf

NN e®

KAISER PERMANENTE.

V V- V.

W WO W W T

e
F




B Prescott Circus Theatre ¢

.. Summer Circus and Academic Program
?V‘EY?"YiY?rY‘YwY

\ A six-week intensive for rising 4th + grade
OUSD students with a priority for current and

y| Former PCT youth & students who qualify for
\ free / reduced lunch.

P Location:
Prescott Elementary School
920 Campbell St., West Oakland

N W SR SRR s Rl ey Y



Skill Buildinr

B -\ ) A 3 e x

W

Circus and
Theater Arts

x4

e

2,

Performance &
Production

&

Ead

- The Creative v

. Process
A AR B, TR .

B
\
FRS



A VAN el AT U A i WA AT T TAF

Personal and Community Growt

= B T RSB L wis
ﬂv- ) o B " g""‘" x
- 3 ) 1N bt e A - Tt . - A
. i < "Ny :

relationships with
peers, adults, and

B e

Wellness
A 4 RS (el e



A SV TR AT RSN Y . S RSSO

Academic & 1

Bk el Came €y, 1t Iober mach precti

Closer” PCT AL Remzv
Cluer oy deeasac

Caming e e

e

Tin qeling higher and Wgh
Feel i in wry sheep.

Critical
' Thinking

D AR RS, (N -



ol i

A A A
Famlly theracy Day

A s Y Y
e 5th Week of the Program
! o Student poetry reading

" o Book Giveaway i

e Academic Gallery walk- 4 = P

}  through
o Performances

3 k -
-

Te

’
B
Et.

iy



A Free Community Shows at the Malonga
Casquelourd Center for the Arts and
DeFremery Recreation Center

& Audiences include

OPRYD summer programs

Child Development Centers

Senior Centers

Social Vocational Services with adults
with disabilities




S =T e
Communlty Performances

7 June - August

Circus Bella's Circus in the Parks
Berkeley Juneteenth

St. Vincent Day Home

Richmond summer program

Summer Circus Celebration, show and

student led workshops

Chinatown's Internatlonal Festlval




g 28 Student Participants
' 1,500+ audience members and 11 Community Groups

S Student Survey Responses
':-;; 85% feel they can make more of a difference in the world

L 5% feel more connected to their community

89% feel a better understanding of themselves and what they can do
4:?-"‘

y

(,‘:,. | 93% feel a sense of belonging in the program




Budget Expenses

EXPENSES OFCY
Management 15,000.00
Teaching Artists and Staff 36,500.00
Emerging Teaching Artists 8,750.00
Total Personnel 60,250.00
Taxes & Benefits 5,400.00
Total Personnel 65,650.00 48,000.00
Direct Expenses
Facilities 4,800.00 2,500.00
Program supplies & food 5,800.00 500.00
Program Expenses 10,600.00 3,000.00
Youth Stipends 4,000.00
Office 2,000.00
Total Expenses 82,250.00 51,000.00




Budget Revenue

REVENUE
OFCY 51,000.00
Other Government 6,500.00
Foundations 12,000.00
Corporate 6,000.00
Earned Revenue 5,000.00
Individual Giving 1,750.00
Total Revenue 82,250.00




|










iiiiiiii

''''''''''

ABOUT RJOY




RJOY is an acronym for Restorative Justice for Oakland Youth

We focus on the root of the problem
Justice involves victims, offenders and community members in an effort to
repair the harm “to put things right.”
« Restorative Justice is a process that interrupts violence and incarceration
and promotes racial healing, community building and community self
sufficiency in addressing conflict.

G R R e R R R R

CITY OF OAKLAND



RJOY ORGANIZATION CHART

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

CEQ & EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR OF PROGRAMS

HR & Finance Manager EEYSIENIERS ST Aala]s Qperations Manager

- - :
| R Sarvices I |Admin_ aniceq IClinicaI SEF-..'i-:EEI

' | |
Credible Youth School-Based African Clinical Ubuntu

Messenger Leadership Violence American Practicum Holistic Mental
Program Internship Interruption Healing Circles Sarvices Wellress

Traiming, Community Safe Outside
Education and Healing the System
Consultation Frogram S05S

! | | | | |
Cowrle Ubuntu Farm  SF Truth Telling Infrastructure Community Media &

Shedll and & Racial Support & Wellness Community
Store Healing Center  Healing Project Assistance Promotion Education




2 RJOY’s mission is to

v increase mental health
and wellness for
underrepresented and
- BIPOC communities

2 using restorative justice
practices.

Restorative

Justice for




YD,

SZ

d :\.‘1

e

Z

S

%

k2 -
LY DX

NN
,.-ﬂ"-r-.*/

2
I

visto/

Restaralive Jushce for Oakland
Youth seaks to foster o culture of
fidelity in R proctices that are
anti-racist, anfi-bias and rocted in
Alrican indigeneity. In aur Glabal
Work, RIOY intentionally centers
Africo and its diasporo by seeking
ha learn fram the 54 countries
comprising the Continent — the
diverse noficns and cullunal
traditions and praciices-- in order
to heal, remember, learn,
axperience, honor and
thoughtfully disseminate
knowledge. Our lens is one that
|re|canters Alrica in the modern
Restorofive Jusfice movement,

Eestarotive
Justice for

r

k]
7N

R

> k|
N

f.;“S‘

.

TN

> |
N

f.ﬁS‘

o

UL

L
™

Doklond Youth

OUE GLOBAL WOFK

Restorative Justice for Oakland Youth

173 FILBERT ST, QAKLAND, C& 54507



Principles of RJ at RIOY

Hurt people, hurt people
Need to change our Aurting justice to healing justice —
punitive justice to a restorative justice
Healing people, heal people
Words, thoughts, actions, self-care
“Sawubona” — Zulu greeting — “l see you.”
“Ubuntu” — S.A.; humanity towards others
« When harm happens, people are taken for two days to
center of village to be reminded of their good deeds

DU WChEe_ e

Goadl is to create prevention and early mental health
intervention, healing, reflection, life planning and

BN
7

protection from the trauma of racial harm in city life.
| We focus on indigenous community healing using
K restorative values and practices.

Restorative
Justice for
Dakland Youth

r




RJOY Priority Areas & Goals

Reduce Racism & Related Trauma and Increase Wellness
in Education & Juvenile Justice Systems

End youth violence/criminalization/incarceration

RJ in OUSD & Juvenile Probation to officially adopt RJ
principles and practices

Truth Telling, Racial Healing & Reparation
Truth-Telling and Reparations Commission convening
Highlight racial healing work being done across the

country using mapping

Community Restorative Justice

Areas most affected by gun violence and homicide
African American Healing Circles; Crisis response

Consultation, Training & Education




Community Outreach

All of our programs fall under the Four Pillars :

1. Transforming Juvenile Justice + Educational
System

2. Truth Telling & Racial Healing

3. Community Restorative Justice

4. Consultation, Training & Education




* o1l

SNt m @\ .

A e ANTIBREENS N AN L

Government Funded Programs

Credible Messenger

African American Healing Circles
Community Healing from Violence (2)
Ubuntu Holistic Wellness

SOS - Safe Outside the System
Youth Internship Program

SF Black Reparations Commission

Restorative

Justice for
Dakland Youth



i i L 5 1 - _

!E ES .-{E !E: "-‘

i Pl ii.0 1Ef ; o

TR R OUTSIDE e SYSTEM WiGENOUS

. i! 5s sldndifed U I ETHE ?STE / ﬁf

GOAL. P B, bl N

1 il : HEALING APPEOACH:
« Keep people sale outside the system EIE .'_',-l_]'l- ] E‘E 1 E‘iE : F E X 1 .

' & §5Ee pE3y SESEREELE
*THSNG RS Ny g i . E T 35 A YEEs Participants may access our weekly BIPOC
« Deep and transformational dialogue 5k k- Esd cpfiul] e
i d . sftd F: 1 §Eiigcakd healing circles that are alfinity group focused
= Haaling communities and individuals ¥ j i e 1 =+ x5 i ! F E_ !
Rk =131 ~FER7NAT RS .
: For individuals requiring a higher leval of
A . Y -'.'."_*_- . . intervention we will bring in our collaborative
. = LA ".‘..-'....' . gt partners. trained in advanced mental health
Wm - SRR 5 treatment and reéstarative approachas
To provide services rooted in restorative ' g = 3 %—-
justice principles to people who seek heip for _ .5 : E
mental health problems in Alameda County. - A : —
= % 1 E:

ol BN THE SYSTEM

» Fewer county jail Incarcerations
« Less mental health hospltalizations

G

(SOS Program) 4

I
s (888)RICARES

¢ 24 HR WARMLINE

1M & BLACK

YOUTH .




DVP SCHOOL- BASED VIOLENCE
PREVENTION AND
EARLY INTERVENTION




% g AR - ]|

RJOY’s main services come in the form of mental
and behavioral health sessions known as circles.
Funded by Alameda County of Behavioral Health
(ACBH) we use circles as a means of not only
hosting a therapeutic experience to heal harmed
individuals but to build community within our
organization as well as the local community using
afrocentric and indigenous principles.

- e O
- e <] . "'
- -_— :
T el TSNS T g N,

BN AN )

o~y

B e



Restorative Justice Circles

A restorative justice healing circle creates a
safe space for individuals to express their
trauma and begin the process of healing, led
by us (RJOY)
We offer a wide range of circles:

» Black Male Circle

« Black Women Circle

* Freedom Circle

« QTPOC (Queer/Trans People of Color)

« Sista Cypher

* Youth Circle




VIRTUAL RESTORATIVE CIRCLES

|f you woukd like bo join o cirde dick the Zoom link or confoct
the Circle Keeper!

(TPOC ELDERS CIRCLE

[UESDAYS &6:00FM-8-00PM MONDAYS 1-00FM- 2 00PM

BLIOK BARNES IERRY ELSTER
BLIORERHIY DACLAKD. ORG JERRYERJOYMKALND 085

by ek e e R T f 'l ek e R

IHEEEPE%E’E]] BLACK MALE CIRCLE
YOUTH CIRCLE

FEEFI-E EHFPDH]. FRIDAYS 4:30PM-&:20FM PHURSDAYS S-0DPM . B-20PN

WEDNESDAYS 6:00PM T EBENROIRT. MALACHI SCOTT

WALACH] SCOTT EEVEENCTR Y OAKLAND. ORG MALACHIERIDYOARLARD, O
Hmulmnmuﬂm ik ek e v i il vy nd TR T

tord erghokest{ i ¢ befiar 11113

UOTOMLANDORG (O RIOYOAKLAND . € RIDTOAKIAND ﬂ}vﬁ?l'#ﬂf‘lll’i 52}:]& SISTA CYPHER

WEDMESDAYS 5:30-T:30FM

(" AFRICAN AMERICAN [ SRS
</ HEALING CIRCLES

el .. . A A e R T - S A S T T - . T . T - - e i . . W A A e R s A A e T . T . TN

4

BE e NN T ™



7% RJOY has also
== trained and served
- globally.




Afrlca being tramed by Tradltlonaf Healqr
el '.""3-. '-,.:'.l‘l_ "'L:-i;'-'-.iﬁ ~-:'*'--

-m,iﬁm el RSP




RJOY GHANA TRIP 2023

Day 1 (July 1)

f GLEEH. EARARY.

Sy ol Ft:lu-lhq_ {orma, and leitan in Ghere

_at

Day 7 (July 7)

Depart US Cape Coast - Flmina Castle

Day 2 (July 2) Day 8 (July 8)

Arrive Accra — Orientation Cape Coast Slave Dungeon — Rain Forest

Day 3 (July 3) Day 9 (July 9)

Accra - Jail - University - local sites Cape Coast - Rest day

NNt m W N\

Day 4 (July 4) Day 10 (July 10)

Accra - Prison - Court - local sites Cape Coast - Accra- Peace making - Shopping

Day 5 (July 5) Day 11 (July 11

Accra - Kumasi — Ashanti Temple Depart in the Evening

GRS N AN

Day 6 (July 6) Day 12 (July 12

Kumasi — Culture & indigenous healing Arrive in the USA

”~

il



NAANANAANNNANN AN NS

F.S

N

-
* 5
»

T ——
el

YOUTH
INTERNSHIP
PROGRAM

a2

WS A | PN -

LT e e B e e e e i




RJOY Youth Internship Program

» Our youth internship is an eight - month
program that we host for transitional aged ; _ ' e S A
youth ages 16 - 25 in which we train interns B ol s et o
and apprentices in how to hold their own A Sl p%wuﬁ.n;agmm;:;m
RJ circles in our weekly youth circles as NG | T L

well as at many different schools, libraries,
and youth development centers.

« |tis a paid internship starting at $17.50 an
hour. Our youth participate in healing
retreats where we incorporate nature into
activities and learn about agriculture. They
also participate in our community - based
events as well travel to national restorative
justice conferences.




THIE DETRIMENTAL IMPACT OF
youth l‘I'IlIHIlEHlZE!tIlIH

BOYS AND YOUTH

b LR LR [N 1

gl e el el =l -
b L R R
b ERC LR LA LR T
b L LI LR LR [
. R TR [ ER 1

E- =B = -l -

11 ARE MORE LIKELY TO
TR BE SUSPENDED THAN
b WHITE GIRLS-

it
it Pitd liii

LAFRNA GIRLY  WHITE BOYS  BLACK GIR1%
AN iy X oisy TE & s

LAFND BOYS JLAN BOTS 33X
11 K= s Ia Earorw deinead

o laoroareted o i
- 'I

m / THERE ARE SERIOUS DESPRITIE I ALAMEDA COUNTY
um.m G INEQU ITABLE WEN COMPARED WITH YOUFH N TH REST OF T

OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Jm:ml: [elany werest mies in okimeda

hi]h!r than the rest of the siote \ \

¥ of Momedo oy yoush hove
ogea menio! health e vi, 4E% dalewide

 [arifs ¥ Boise & yourlh bn Nomade Courby
Restarative {ommuniy (anlereacng [RCC] @lerrentos

one-lime tirt ore o8 overoge 4 50
PER YEAR FOR A YOUTH OM FROBATION.

| al Alimeda {eumty
RESTORATIVE COMMUNITY (ONFERENCING 1![|:f
perficipents wha were hormed sad they weald

Casts foe evende inarcezofion i Alamade county is
higher per capita then tha rast af the stole

Juveniles in Kameda csunty ore
cenfined al o fate thal & on overoge
/' higher per capite thon the
rest of e siote

e overoge rmll:l:lr-l:-:lrnrnla'q FOSNg FErSLN 5
I:tu!-rd-:wlr!i.'l.'.ﬂlwaﬂi'-‘ll which tramlaies o T A i
- " FOR TWELVE MONTHS. ) e om e Y e i PP

Restorative

Justice for
Oakland Youth






Ubuntu Farm

The Ubuntu Farm Healing Center is a
retreat space located in Jackson, CA
that we use at RJOY to bring our
different circles to further our
connections to not only each other
but the land as well. It is a vast area
surrounded by nature that we believe
is a central element to the healing
process. There is an abundance of
edible crops growing that we hope to
cultivate and develop into products.
We will promote self - sufficiency by
eating what we grow.










'ﬁmﬁ#’_—

g i PR










h---------------------ﬁ-
S [ . L e ST A

L

& "l - iy . )

“ 1 - o L E I il ! T i s zlu




‘wi‘- .Hl i e :IL:
:E.: i '
. |
















>
Ll & t
W N

i
e ]
" e
L Ll |
X "
i 1l il

1,-"" - - -If"f‘ & -‘
I IR I I

III-- ‘Iil







'..'-.:";I' _; - 'll

4
\( \1\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ \ ‘*

= O i o . i E T T & m m



I 09"l __ R 9 9"-__===0z°z0 T "SR R R R R R R $“"m-_T S OO, O  "_E_S_SETT O 9 "m__ TS

Questions?

R ¢ «

I I A I e A A I e R e R A e A A e R A N A e A N



ANYUNLUNYNYLNS
T e ere




3.19.2025 — Meeting Minutes:

Timestamp 6:15 PM — JV calls meeting to order and calls roll. 5 members of the committee are
present, making quorum. Attendance is as follows:
o Jessica Arline — D1, Adult

o (Selina Xue — D2, Youth, Excused)
o Ashlee Jemmott— D2, Adult
o Jasmene Miranda — D3, Adult
o (Madison Guan — D4, Youth, Absent)
o Natalie Sadoskoy — D6, Adult
o (Meg Evans — At Large, Adult, Excused)
o Jorge Velasco — D5, Adult
o Letitia Henderson — Mayor’s Seat, Adult, Late
o Vacancies:
=  Youth At Large
= D1 Youth
= D3 Youth
= D4 Adult
= D5 Youth
= D6 Youth
= D7 Youth
= D7 Adult

Timestamp 6:17 PM — JV asks for review of the agenda for approval. RLL notes there is public
comment (3) and asks that the agenda item move up due to the volume of the agenda. AJ
motions to approve the agenda with that change, JM seconds the motion. Motion passes
without objection.
Timestamp 6:18 PM — JV invites representatives from OFCY programs forward for Grantee
spotlights. Trybe begins. Slides are attached at the end of these minutes.
o Trybe provides place-based summer internships to Oakland youth within their summer
camp.
o Youth cleaned and supported local parks, and were able to return for Town Nights
celebrations during the fall.
Timestamp 6:31 PM — LH arrives.
Timestamp 6:34 PM — Tandem, Partners in Early Learning begins their presentation. Slides are
attached at the end of these minutes.
o Tandem partners with families and organizations to support children and babies early
learning activities.
o Tandem offers services in multiple languages and cultures with age-appropriate learning
activities.
Timestamp 6:53 PM — Lotus Bloom begins their presentation. Slides are attached at the end of
these minutes.
o Lotus Bloom runs and supports family resource centers — their OFCY funding focuses on
their Downtown Oakland site.
o Three Lotus Bloom families shared their experiences with the organization and the
support provided.



Timestamp 7:14 PM — JV introduces public comments.
o James Delgado (Safe Passages): OFCY provides important youth funding opportunities
and is an important factor in getting youth resources within the community.
o David Carpenter (Safe Passages): Before and after school care are necessary resources to
support at risk youth to provide support that isn’t offered during the regular school day.
o Jeremiah Carreon (Safe Passages): the funding OFCY provides to Safe Passages supports
their academic intervention and youth support work in after-school programming.
Timestamp 7:22 PM — JV introduces Katie Kramer to present on The Bridging Group’s progress on
the Evaluation. The slides are attached at the end of these minutes.
o KK shares that TBG is finalizing the evaluation for FY2022-2023 and FY2023-2024 (shared
during this meeting), as well as initiating the FY2024-2025 evaluation.
o KK provides an overview of future planning for outcomes evaluation for OFCY.
o RLL notes that this is a pilot process, therefore the “how” of implementation is still in
development.
Timestamp 8:20 PM — JV seeks the approval of the FY23-24 Evaluation report. LH motions to
approve, NS seconds. The motion passes without objection.
Timestamp 8:21 PM — JV introduces the FY2025-2026 Grant Renewal Extension Request for
discussion.
Timestamp 8:22 PM — JV introduces Mark Min from Cityspan to present. The slides are attached
at the end of these minutes. MM shares what Cityspan provides, including database
management, service and enrollment tracking, and contract workflow management.
Timestamp 8:32 PM — POC members discuss the FY2025-2026 Grant Renewal Extension request.
Some POC members note the importance of sustainability plans, in case funding is not renewed.
Timestamp 8:57 PM — Al moves to extend the meeting for 30 minutes. LH seconds. The motion
passes.
Timestamp 8:58 PM — JM motions to approve the FY2526 grant extension. JA seconds. The
motion passes.
Timestamp 8:59 PM — AJ motions to approve the FY2025-2026 Professional Service Agreement
with Cityspan. NS seconds. The motion passes without objection.
Timestamp 8:59 PM-- JM moves to approve the PSA with the Bridging Group. NS seconds. The
motion passes.
Timestamp 9:00 PM — AJ motions to approve minutes. NS seconds. JM abstains, rest ayes,
motion passes.
Timestamp 9:03 PM — JV adjourns the meeting.



Trybe Youth Internship

Summer 2024



Youth Served

e 58 youth employed across 3 local parks.

e Average of 100 hrs completed. Including 40-60 hrs of job
readiness training, life skills development, college/career
workshops, and outings.

e 35% African-American/Black, 28% Hispanic, 24% Asian,
7% Mixed race, 5% White, 1% Native American





http://drive.google.com/file/d/14ELAoO5ixuZDUWxGdR_AJEARDoq2Zlm3/view

Weeks 1 & 2 e Interviews
Trainings e Training Topics

o Professionalism, De Escalation, Inclusion, Interacting
with Children, Job Readiness, Life Skills (Public
Speaking, Preparing and Executing a Plan, Financial
Literacy, etc.)

e Team Development
e College/Career Mentorship
e College Tour of UC Berkeley

e Stages of Leadership Dev.



Week 3 & 4
Trybe Summer Camp

Mural Painting with Resident Artist
Camp Counselors for Over 200 Children
Sports, Arts, Science

Production of Skits, Songs, and Sound
Camp Registration

Park Ambassadors

Professional Development Training

8



Weeks 3 & 4
Clinton Park

Community Events

Rec Center Revitalization
Park Ambassador
Summer Camp Prep
Mentorships 0



Town Nights
Youth led activities
impact of their work
most attendees at Clinton Park in
Town Nights History
From at risk youth to empowered
young adults ready for the world



Week 5
Outings and Life Planning

Jobs Support Post Internship

Resume Workshop and Job
Referrals

Pool Parties and BBQ
Graduation Celebration

College Mentorship

11



July and August Internships

Alternative 100 Hour
Internship

Community Events
Sport Camps

Park Beautification

12



Early Learning Everywhere:

Building Family Connections



MIission



High-Quality Early Childhood Experiences are Critical

907 of brain development occurs
© during the years 0-5.

of children ages 3-4 in Alameda

457, County (and 85% of children 0-2) are
© ot enrolled in formal early care and
education.

The quality of early childhood experiences
predict kindergarten readiness and later
academic achievement.

15
Sources: *The State of Preschool 2021 & The Early Childhood Education Funders’ Guide (Pritzker Initiative)



https://nieer.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/09/YB2021_Full_Report.pdf
http://pritzchildrens.wpengine.com/wp-content/uploads/2016/10/early-childhood-funder-guide-2015.pdf

High-Quality Early Childhood Experiences are Critical.

Studies show that kindergarten readiness
predicts 3rd grade reading & math proficiency.

In the 2023-24 school year:

3 37 of Oakland students met or exceeded state
o standards for English Language Arts.

26% of students met or exceeded state standards in
math.

To improve this trajectory, interventions
MUST start before kindergarten.

16

Sources: Oakland Unified California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress scores compiled via EdSource.



https://caaspp.edsource.org/sbac/oakland-unified-01612590000000

Tandem
Programs

StoryCycles
School-to-Home
Literacy

Early Learning
Everywhere

Network
Capacity Building

17



Give Me 5 Playgroups

Programming
Design

Family Workshops

Books to Build Home Libraries




Sessions at
a Glance

Families take home:
e Copies of the book
e Activity Guides that link to
additional online resources

Community Learning

Adult-Child
Activity

Engaging, age-
appropriate activities

19




Key
Community
Partners

Oakland Public Library
Roots Community Health
Room 2 Bloom
Children’s Fairyland
Lincoln Families

Brilliant Baby (Oakland Promise)

20



Partner
Feedback

We appreciate all the work and dedication given to the
Oakland community and supporting the Brilliant Baby
team and families. Your passion, expertise, and
teamwork have made a meaningful impact in our
work, and | look forward to what we can continue to

achieve in the coming year.

-  Brilliant Baby (Oakland Promise)

This is amazing! Thank you for
always providing awesome things
for our families and opportunities
for them to continue learning, we
truly appreciate it.

- Lincoln Families

The Give Me 5 workshops are
always super popular, and the work
that you do is incredible. | also
browsed your website, specifically
the Tandem Bookshelf, and the
reading recommendations and book
lists are amazing.

- Oakland Public Library

21



Caregiver
Feedback

| like that the entire workshop
was in Spanish and English and
it was very clear to understand.

-  Workshop Participant

The books are age appropropriate
for kids and the activities are easy
and fun.

- Playgroup Participant

It’s absolutely helpful. Thank
you so very much.

-  Workshop Participant

It is a great program to interact
with our children and with
other children. Many happy
faces and many smiles! | love
the program and the teacher!

- Playgroup Participant

22



Impact of
OFCY'’s
Investment

Opportunities for children and their caring adults
1 32 to bond, learn, and develop skills together.

3 348 Books distributed to build home libraries, supporting
’ families to make reading a part of their daily routine.

Caregivers have enhanced their capacity to promote

1 ,446 children's learning through play, reading, and everyday
interactions.

603 Children grew early literacy, math, and social-emotional
skills, building a foundation for kindergarten readiness.

23

Programming statistics for July 1, 2022 - Dec 31,2024.



Outcomes
for Families

93% Overall satisfaction with programming

78% Participants learned new information at the
workshops and playgroups

82% Participants likely to share information learned
through programming with others

85% Confident about trying out new strategies learned

through programming

24

Quarterly Program Outcomes



Benefits for
Oakland
Families

Families expand their knowledge of strategies for
promoting age-appropriate early learning
experiences.

Families build home libraries through increased
access to multicultural, multilingual books and
establish consistent book-sharing practices at
home.

Families are confident about incorporating early
learning strategies into their everyday family
routines.

25



e Responsive to community needs
o Overall reach, diversity of participants
o  Well-attended workshops & playgroups
o  Positive feedback from partners and participants

e Accessible and Inclusive
Key

o Multilingual, culturally responsive programming

Tq keqwqys delivered with trusted community partners

o Partner demand for additional events

e Builds and Deepens Relationships
o  Strong relationships with and among families
O  Fostering trust within the community

26



- PN
| ot ys Bloom

FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER

o

-

LOTUS BLOOM DOWNTOWN

www.lotusbloomfamily.org | Lotus Bloom is a 501(c)3 non-profit. 51-0662715



o

Family kesource genter!

>

WHO WE Are

Lotus Bloom is a collective of family resource centers
where children aged 0-5 and their parents/caregivers
learn, play, gain confidence and find connections to other
parents, local resources, and education resources.

e Parent Support - support groups, workshops,
involvement, etc

e Early Childhood Programs- playgroups and school
readiness

e Family Mental Health and Wellness - therapy and
counseling services

e Parent Trainings and Leadership - curriculum based
and leadership training programs

e Case Management - referrals, transitions, basic needs,
etc

LOTUS BLOOM'S MiSSiOn e Special Needs - developmental programs and support
for families

Many of our staff are former caregivers who participated
in Lotus Bloom playgroups. Our diverse and dedicated

staff members are thus able to connect with families
using their educational knowledge, on the job learning,
and lived experiences.

Lotus Bloom's mission is to provide a safe, welcoming,
and inclusive space to traditionally underserved
populations to come together as a community to
provide children with a rich learning foundation.




& | tys bloon

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=sezvP35VMNk



https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=sezvP35VMNk&t=51s
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=sezvP35VMNk

Mutticuttural Playgroups

Lotus Bloom Downtown playgroups are a safe place for children,
caregivers, and families to learn and grow. They are designed to
bring families out of isolation and engage the entire family in child
development, parenting support, referrals, and building parent
leadership skills.

Our daily schedule includes free play, art, a light snack, circle time
and outdoor play.

The playgroups include monthly enrichment, such as: story time
with a librarian, music, dance, nutrition, wellness activities, yoga, and

puppetry.

Fieldtrips & Community Events

Lotus Bloom Downtown provides fun and engaging fieldtrips with local
organizations and agencies throughout Oakland and neighboring cities,
such as: Oakland Zoo, MOCHA (Museum of Children’s Art), Arden Wood
Historic Farm and Children’s Fairyland. Other community building
activities we provide are potlucks and movie nights.

Lotus Bloom sites cross-collaborate with events, ensuring inclusivity
with all Lotus Bloom Families. Two Saturdays out of the year, Room to
Bloom hosts a Community Event inviting the Oakland community to
play, eat, move, and connect with free local resources in a family
friendly setting. The event draws community partners and vendors to
participate. Free resources are given out, such as: literacy kits, books,
hygiene kits, and other necessities the children and families may need.

30



Parent Workshops

Our parent workshops are via Zoom and in-person during playgroups.
These workshops are curated by our own families and the different

types support they need in their daily lives.

Some topics we cover: social & emotional learning, child development,
nutrition, cooking demonstrations, finance, racial justice & awareness,
school enrollment, self-care, health and wellness.

31






EVERY CHILD DESERVES A

The first three years of life are the most critical to a child's future
health, social, and academic success. No child should have to face
barriers to accessing safe, affirming, and quality care, which is
proven to positively impact their lives.

We look forward to connecting with you all. Please do not
hesitate to reach out to us for any support, we are here for you
and your child(ren). Together, we can ensure that every child
has a strong start in life.

DOWNTOWN OFFICE SITEDIRECTOR: MORGAN
555 19th St, Unit 131 Dominic@lotusbloomfamily.org
Oakland CA 94612

510-808-7883 WEBSITE:

PLAYGCROUP HOURS: www.lotusbloomfamily.org

M/W/TH: 9:30AM-12:00PM
F: 9:30AM-11:00AM

YOUTUBE INSTAGRAM LINKEDIN
tinyurl.com/LBVirtual @lotusbloom.frc @lotusbloorrt



OFCY Evaluation Update
& Feedback Session

Dr. Katie Kramer, Co-Founder & CEQO
The Bridging Group
OFCY Evaluation Director

POC Meeting
March 19, 2025



Evaluation
Update



Evaluation Update

Project
Coordination &
Strategic Advising

FY 23-24
Participant
Surveys

2,568 youth & parent
surveys collected

FY 24-25 Survey
Launch

Cityspan
Quantitative Data
Review & QI

Participants served,
demographics, hours of
service, budget
allocations

Evaluation Reports
Completion

OFCY 2022-2023 (Mar)
OFCY 2023-2024 (Mar)

OFCY 2024-2025
(Fall/Winter)

B

Cityspan
Qualitative Data
Review

296 Narrative Reports
592 Outcome Reports

Future Evaluation
Planning

OFCY 2025-2026

36



FY 22-23 & FY 23-24
Evaluation Reports

Executive Summary
Introduction and OFCY Overview

How Much Did We Do?

« Number of Orgs Funded, Hours of Service, Number of
Participants Served & Demographics

How Well Did We Do It?

« Program Performance (projected vs. actuals), Program
Quality and Participant Equity Assessment

Is Anyone Better Off?
« Outcomes Summary and Highlights by Strategy

Lessons Learned

« Summary of Challenges and Success

Program-Level Profiles/Scorecards (FY 23-24 only)

37



FY 24-25 Evaluation Updates

KEY UPDATES OFCY PARTICIPANT SURVEY DETAILS

« Report to be completed ~Fall/Winter 2025 « OFCY Participant (Youth and Adult) Survey open

March 17 — June 30, 2025
« Results presented at future POC and y

« Surveys available in 9 languages: English,
Amharic, Chinese, Tigrinya, Arabic, Viethamese,
Pashto, Dari, and Spanish

grantee meetings

o OFCY Summer Participant Survey open June 1 -
October 30, 2025

38



FY 23-24
Evaluation

Report
Summary



OFCY Funding Areas, Strategies, and Investments (pg.9)

_
Social-Emotional Well-Being in Early
Healthy i Childhood (5) }_' e
Development of -
Young Children Family Resource Centers and Parent $2 261.035
— Engagement (10) o
Comprehensive School-Based $3.230.000
Afterschool at Elementary Schools (39) ’ ’
Comprehensive School-Based $1,500,000
Children’s Success in Afterschool at Middle Schools (15)
School i Middle School Engagement, Wellness, $710.000
] and Transitions (5) ’
High School and Post-Secondary $1,245,000
Student Success (11)

40



OFCY Funding Areas, Strategies, and Investments (pg.9)

P
Youth Leadership and Development
(33) }— $4,645,347
(N
Youth Development (" Summer Academic & Enrichment
and Violence Programs (9) + Summer Youth $1,161,000
Prevention g Employment (3)
(
—| Violence Prevention Programming (3) J— $655,000
(N
-
Career Access and Employment for $1.660.000
Transitions to L Opportunity Youth (9 ]
Adulthood e
Career Access and Employment for $995.000
| Youth in School (6) ’

41



OFCY Results Based Accountability Framework (pg.10)

How Well Did We Do It?

Actual hours compared to projected hours of service

Actual number compared to project number of people
served

Equity assessment (do people served represent
communities with most disparities)

Participant satisfaction

Is Anyone Better Off?

What quantity or quality of change for the better did we produce? (number or percent of people with improvement in skills,
attitudes, behaviors, or circumstances)

Participants across OCFY report, display, or demonstrate improvements, such as:

 Percent (%) of youth participants reporting increased school readiness
 Percent (%) of parents who report increased parenting skills

e Number (#) of youth participants who gained paid internship or employment




ata Sources (pg.11)

Quantitative Administrative Records

Programs tracked hours of services number of people served, &
demographics for 23,388 children/youth and 2,896 adults in Cityspan.

Qualitative Outcomes Records

Programs individually identified and defined their own outcomes, created
their own data collection instruments, and submitted self-reported
descriptive outcome data in Cityspan.

Surveys

Collected from 1,680 children/youth & 478 parents/caregivers who
participated in OFCY programs to share their perspectives on program quality
and individual outcomes.

43



How Much
Did We Do?



Total Hours and People Served (pg.14)

4 0
Ho vice




Distribution of OFCY Programs Funded By Strategy (pg. 15)
n=148
School-Based Afterschool at Elementary Schools _ 39
Youth Leadership & Development _ 33

School-Based Afterschool at Middle Schools 15
Summer Academic & Enrichment + Youth Employment 12
High School and Post-Secondary Student Success 11
Family Resources Centers and Parent Engagement 10
Career Access & Employment for Opportunity Youth 9
Career Access & Employment for Youth in School 6
Social-Emotional Well-Being in Early Childhood 5
Middle School Engagement, Wellness, & Transitions 5

Violence Prevention 3



23,388 Children & Youth Served (unduplicated) (pg.16)

Race/Ethnicity

(n=20,612)

Latinx/Hispanic | /7%
African American/Black || GGG 26%

Asian/Pacific Islander

Two or More Races
Caucasian/White

Other

South Asian, Indian, or Desi
Middle Eastern/Arab
Decline to State

American Indian/Alaskan Native

3%
2%

1%
1%
1%

1%

9%
9%

37%

10% a

0-5years 6-10 years

Age
(n=20,575)

24%

11-14 years

4} 21%

15-17 years

Gender
(n=20,612)

Female, 48%

\

Non-
binary,
0.3%

7%

18-21 years

Other, 1%

Male, 50%

47



2,896 Adults Served (unduplicated) (pg.17)

Race/Ethnicity Gender
(n=2,891) (n=2,886)
LatinxHispanic I 5 other,
African American/Black [ NG 21 3%
Asian/Pacific Islander 6% /
Caucasian/White 4% Female,
80%
i 0]
Middle Eastern/Arab 3% bri\jnoar;- Male. 16%

Two or More ™ 3% 0 7%2/’ =
Decline to State 3%
Other 2%

American Indian/Alaskan Native 1%

Age
(n=2,884)

48%
24% 20%
2% 4% 3%

21 and under  22-30 years 31-40 years 41-50 years 51-60 years 61 & older



How Well Did
We Do [t?



Program Performance (pgs. 19-20)

3,883,116 3900900 100% 145 hours/participant
, ’ ' ' (3-504 hours/participant)

23’114 26'992*

*duplicated count (multiple counts for people who participated in more than 1 program)

50



Equity Assessment

"All children and youth have a fundamental right for a safe and healthy life and quality
education. We value the concerted application of our resources toward those youth in
the greatest need.”

OFCY Core Value: Social Economic Equity

51



Priority Youth Populations (pg. 21)

African American/Black

Latinx 29% L7%
Two or More Races 6% 9%
Asian/Asian Pacific Islander 15% 10% V 5%
White 28% 3% Vv 25%

*2023 American Community Survey/US Census

92% of OFCY Youth Participants from Priority Populations s



JA|N e[ Neighborhoods

94601 Fruitvale

H I g h FOCUS 94621 Webster Tract, Coliseum
Nei gthrhOOdS Zz:gz Sobrante Park, Elmhurst

Highland Park, East Lake
(pg 22) 94605 Eastmont, Havenscourt
94607 West Oakland, Chinatown

2024 Oakland Community
Stressors Map™

*Oakland Community Stressors Index (2024): https://www.oaklandca.gov/resources/oakland-community-stressors-index

OFCY Youth Participants By Top Zip Codes

Count Percent
4,303 21%
3,138 15%
2,381 12%
2,037 10%
2,012 10%
1,144 6%

FY 23-24 OFCY Youth
Participants By Zip Code

53



Components of Effective Youth Programs (pg. 23)

a relationship
between a young
person and an
adult who is

competent, caring,

& continually
available

Francis et al., 2020; Lipsey et al. 2010

e.g., reward
systems to
Improve motivation
and discourage
problem behaviors

They provide
life-skill
building
activities

e.g., learning

conflict resolution,

problem solving,
stress
Management,
communicating
effectively

at valued family,
school, and
community
activities

They
collaborate
with other
organizations

to develop a
holistic approach
to serving the
youth's needs

54



Positive Adult-Youth Relationships (pgs. 24-25)

There is an adult in this program who notices when | am upset

0
(n=1,680)* e
| have an adult in this program that | can rely on 820/,
(Nn=34)**

*Includes Youth Leadership and Development, Career Access & Employment for Youth in School and Opportunity Youth, Middle School
Wellness & Transitions, Afterschool-Elementary and Afterschool-Middle, Violence Prevention, and Highschool and Post-Secondary Success

**Includes Violence Prevention Only

55



Positive Support Techniques (pgs. 24-25)

Youth Respondents (n=1,680)*

Adults in the program tell me what | am doing well 80%
| have the opportunity to talk about what I've learned in this 26%
program ]
Parent/Caregiver Respondents (n = 478)**

Program staff help to make me feel comfortable and

96%

supported

In this program, | feel comfortable asking questions and 83%

sharing concerns about my children and about parenting

*Includes Youth Leadership and Development, Career Access & Employment for Youth in School and Opportunity Youth, Middle School
Wellness & Transitions, Afterschool-Elementary and Afterschool-Middle, Violence Prevention, and Highschool and Post-Secondary Success

**Includes Family Resource Centers and Parent Engagement, Social-Emotional Well-being in Early Childhood

56



eLife—Skill Building - Youth (pgs. 24-25)

Youth Respondents

This program helps me improve my communication skills
(n=414)*

Because of this program, | know how to navigate the job

search and interview process (n=120)**

At this program, | learned what is expected in a work setting
(n=120)*

This program has given me the skills to advocate for myself
and my community (n=544)***
*Includes Middle School Wellness & Transitions, Afterschool-Middle

**Includes Career Access & Employment for Youth in School and Opportunity Youth
***Includes Youth Leadership and Development only

67%

90%

93%

14%

57



Life-Skill Building — Parents/Caregivers (n=478)
(pgs. 24-25)

Adult Respondents

| have a better understanding to what behavior is typical at my
child’s age

This program taught me how to identify what my child needs

| have a better understanding of how my child is growing and
developing

| know more about how to keep my child safe and healthy

This program helped me to understand how to respond
effectively when my child is upset

716%

716%

716%

718%

714%

58



Opportunities for Youth Leadership (pgs. 24-25)

I've learned new leadership skills (n=544)*

Because of this program, | am more of a leader (n=34)**

*Includes Youth Leadership and Development only
**Includes Violence Prevention only

/8%

716%

59



Collaboration and Connections with Other Organizations
(parent/caregiver (n=478) (pgs. 24-25)

This program connected me with other programs and 90%
resources that can help my family 0

Program staff refer me to other organizations or programs 91%
when they can’t help me with certain issues 0

60



|s Anyone Better
Off?



OFCY Primary Outcome Categories (q.27)

@@ Academic Preparation ;9;46 Employment/Economic

Y F Well-Being

O | |
%‘3 Parent Engagement with h@ﬂ Belonging and
=

their Children Connections

62



== Academic Preparation (pg. 28)

Middle schoolers indicated that they
62% participate in more class 70%
discussions and activities at
school (n=414)*

High schoolers reported the program
829% helps them to feel more 7204
motivated to learn in school
(n=314)**

*Includes Middle School Wellness & Transitions, Afterschool-Middle
**Includes Highschool and Post-Secondary Success only

"l am strong, smaurt,
and bold because |
can tie my shoes!”

Middle schoolers reported that the
program increased their
iInterest in staying in school
(n=414)*

High schoolers expressed that
college or a career feels
attainable after graduation
(n=314)**

63



"l learned not just how to
get a job, but what | need

to do to keep a job!”

- OFCY Participant

\," Employment/Economic Well-Being (pg. 29)

90% 03%

Youth participating in career access &
employment programs received
assistance getting a paid

internship or job (n=120)

Youth participating in career access &

employment programs, who completed

OFCY surveys, reported that they now
have a resume (n=120)

589 Youth were placed in an internship or job through OFCY
Youth placed into jobs or internships received $18.52/hour average hourly wage =



"We had our most
successful family cohort
to date. We had to

Oo

(n=478) (pg. 30)

%Za Parent Engagement with their Children

make a waitlist and

were able to include 2
more families!”

74%

Parents/Caregivers feel better
prepared to stand up for or be
an advocate for their child

Parents/Caregivers sing, read, or
tell stories to their child
more often

74%

- OFCY Provider

Parents/Caregivers are
better able to help
their child be ready for
school

Parents/Caregivers spend
more time playing,
listening to, or talk
with their child

65



=
h@! Belonging and Connections (pg. 31) G “

79% 90%
Youth involved in youth Parents or caregivers
leadership programs reported that their OFCY
indicated they feel more  program connected them
connected to their with other programs and

community after attending resources that can help
their OFCY program (n=544) their family (n=478)

¢ ¢ ¢

74% 65% 83%

_ _ My son absolutely loved every aspect of camp. To have
Elementary school-age Middle school-age High school-age youth the children open their minds to other activities besides
youth reported that they  youth reported that their reported that they felt video games, and sports was amazing...swim lessons
felt like they belong in OFCY program like they belong in field trips too’ But the true overall takeawa iS’

their OFCY increased their their OFCY P ' . : y
program (n=254) sense of belonging program (n=314) for all the bonds, relationships and
in their school (n=59) memories that were made.”

- Parent of OFCY Participant



(. )
“We often hear from our youth
Successes (pgs. 33-36) and families that these events
_ _ _ are core positive memories that
« OFCY’s Wide Array Activities Build Social Connections & stay with them for years.”
Create Opportunities for Belonging _ -OFCY Provider

« OFCY Programs Help Strengthen Academic Preparation, Career
Exploration, and College Readiness

« OFCY Programs Create Safe Spaces to Address Challenges and
Gather Support ~ ™

“I’m seeing things that children should not have to
grow accustomed to but we are. If you hear
gunshots outside your door, it’s just another night.”

L -OFCY Teen Participant

67



Challenges (pgs. 37-38)

« OFCY Programs Continue to Struggle with Staffing Shortages

« OFCY Programs See Challenges with Participant Attendance and Declines In
Retention as School Year Ended

« OFCY Programs Face Ongoing Administrative Delays or Disruptions

68



Program-Level Profiles for All 148 programs
(Appendices)



Program-Level Profiles for All 148 programs
(Appendices)



71



Collective and Comprehensive Storytelling Framework

Across All
of OFCY

Across OFCY
Strategies

72



Compilation of Current Outcome Categories

Accessibility Enhancement

Benefits Enrollment
Career Development
Case Management Goals
Community Connection
Community Engagement
Community Events
Community Inclusion
Cultural Appreciation
Cultural Sensitivity

Data Management
Diversity and Equity
Educational Achievement
Employment Certification
Employment Placement
Employment Retention
Enrichment Activity
Family Reunification

High School Graduation
Housing Resources
Infrastructure Improvement
Leadership Development
Literacy in Early Childhood
Mentorship

Parenting Skill Development
Participant Safety
Participant Satisfaction
Partnership Development
Personal Development
Physical Activity
Post-Secondary Readiness
Program Attendance
Program Completion
Program Enrollment
Program Events

Program Implementation

Program Participation
Relationship Building
Resource Navigation
Secondary Readiness

Skill Development
Socioemotional Learning
Staff Recruitment

Staff Satisfaction

Staff Training

Systems Involvement Prevention
Technology Integration
Trauma-Informed Approaches
Violence Prevention
Vocational Training

Volunteer Recruitment

73



How do we do a better
job of telling the
collective OFCY story?

MORE CONSISTENT AND DEFINED MEASURES

COMMON MEASURES ACROSS STRATEGIES
..AND WE ARE NOT AIMING FOR A ONE-SIZE FITS ALL



Grounding

INn outcomes

presented in
OFCY SIP
2022-2025

Examining

what
grantees
have been
reporting in
Cityspan

Gathering
Feedback

at grantee
meetings on
data already
being collect
& think
should be
collected

Reviewing
Literature

on best
practices for
documenting
youth-
focused
programs

Outcomes Planning Process

Proposing
Evaluation
Plans

for each
strategy &
gathering
feedback

75



Developing
Outcomes
“That Work”



Outcomes Checklist

v’ Are they measurable?
v" Do they actually measure what we want to document?

v Are they a realistic and “right-sized” measure related to the program
provided?

v’ Are they feasible things to measure and do we have the right tools and
resources to document them?

v" Do we have clear definitions so that we are all documenting in the same way?

V" What are we missing?

7



Outcome Categories Across OCFY: /s Any Better Off?

ACROSS ALL OFCY GRANTEES

1.

Sense of Belonging, Community
Building, & Support

Knowledge Acquisition & Skill
Development (strategy specific adaptations)

Access and Connections to Resources &
Other Services

Opportunities for Leadership

Client Satisfaction/Program Input

STRATEGY SPECIFIC

6. Engagement with School
7. Employment and Financial Stability

8. Violence Prevention

78



79



How Much Did We Do?
Number of programs funded

Number of people served
Number of hours of service

Who we served (e.g., demographics)

How Well Did We Do It?

Actual vs. projected hours of service
Actual vs. number of people served

Equity assessment (i.e., do the people served
represent communities with most disparities?)

Participant satisfaction
# of returning participants

# of participants who were referred to
program by previous/current ppt

Net Promoter Score (NPS) — on a scale
from 1-10, how likely are you to refer a
friend or family to OFCY program

80



Is Anyone Better Off?

What quantity or quality change for the better did we produce?
(I.e., number or percent of people with improvement in skills, knowledge, behaviors, or circumstances)

Standardizing Question Domains on OFCY Youth and Parent Participant Survey Across
all Strategies and Aligned with OUSD Evaluation

 Belonging Questions (all strategies)

« Knowledge Acquisition/Skill Development (strategy specific)

For example: parenting skills (child development, effective conflict resolution), leadership skills (advocacy,
communication), success in school skills (try hard things, more motivated to learn), career exploration skills
(work setting expectations, how to write a resume)

81



Is Anyone Better Off?

What quantity or quality change for the better did we produce?
(l.e., number or percent of people with improvement in skills, knowledge, behaviors, or circumstances)

Measurable, Clearly Defined, Program Aligned, and Feasible Outcome Metrics

« Access & Connections to Resources -All strategies

# participant with needs assessed

# provided resource/service information only

# provided facilitated referral (such as making appts with, calling with, attending appts with)
types of resource/service referrals provided

# barrier removal/access support (such as transportation support, language support)

82



Is Anyone Better Off?

Measurable, Clearly Defined, Program Aligned, and Feasible Outcome Metrics

Strategy Specific Measures

# of parents enrolled in benefits (family resource centers)

# of parents connected to addition community resources (family resource centers)

# of youth participants who served in a youth leadership position or activity (leadership/all)
# of youth participants who participated in a civic engagement activity (leadership)

# of youth participants who graduated high school or complete GED (high school)

OUSD attendance rates (afterschool elementary and middle)

# of youth participants who report successfully resolving a conflict that may have escalated to
violence (violence prevention)

# youth participants placed in internship/employment (employment)
# youth participants retained in employment (30, 60, or 90 days) (employment) -



FY 25/26 OFCY Evaluation Plan

Results Based Accountability Framework

Is Anyone Better Off?

What quantity or quality change for the better did we produce?
(l.e., number or percent of people with improvement in skills, knowledge, behaviors, or circumstances)

Maintain a Level of Qualitative/Storytelling Information Collection

Quarterly Narratives

Program Accomplishments
» Program Challenges
» Client Stories/Vignettes
* Photos, flyers, newsletters, etc.
* Return of Site Visits — program observations, interviews, and/or listening sessions with

staff and/or participants

84



Putting It all
Together



Outcome Categories Across OCFY: /s Any Better Off?

ACROSS ALL OFCY GRANTEES

1.

Sense of Belonging, Community
Building, & Support

Knowledge Acquisition & Skill
Development (strategy specific adaptations)

Access and Connections to Resources &
Other Services

Opportunities for Leadership

Client Satisfaction/Program Input

STRATEGY SPECIFIC

6. Engagement with School
7. Employment and Financial Stability

8. Violence Prevention

86



Transitions to Adulthood Evaluation Plan

(Career Access and Employment for Youth, Summer Employment)

OFCY Participant Survey

Cityspan

Belonging

Knowledge Acquisition/Skill Development

- Employment
Leadership
Participant Satisfaction/Program Input

Belonging

Access & Connections to Resources

Participant Satisfaction/Program Input

Belonging Questions

Work setting expectations, knowledge about
careers, resume development, job search

Opportunity to Lead Questions
Satisfaction and Input Questions

# of events/activities provided to build
community belonging and support

# participant assess needs
# provided information only
# provided facilitated referral

#/types of resources/needs

# barrier removal services (individual
employment plans, transportation support)
# of benefits enrolled

# of returning participants
# of participants who were referred to

program by previous/current participant
87



Transitions to Adulthood Evaluation Plan, cont.

(Career Access and Employment for Youth, Summer Employment)

Cityspan, cont.

Narrative (qualitative)

Internship and Employment (I & E)

Participant Stories and Program
Highlights

Participant Voice and Stories

# youth placed in internship/employment
Total # of internship or employment hours

Total gross pay
# youth retained in employment (30, 60, 90 days)

Client Vignettes
Accomplishments
Challenges

Site visits, listening sessions/focus groups,
interviews, program observations, photos

88



OFCY Career Access and Employment RBA Framework

How Much Did We Do?

 Number of programs funded

e Number of people served
 Number of hours of service

 Who we served (e.g., demographics)

How Well Did We Do [t?

Actual vs. projected hours of service

Actual vs. number of people served
Participant satisfaction

Equity assessment (i.e., do the people served
represent communities with most disparities?)




Katie Kramer
katie@thebridinggroup.com



City of Oakland

OFCY Planning and Oversight Committee

March 19, 2025

“cityspan



X Cityspan Funder

am  SYSTEM INFRASTRUCTURE

Contracts

Program information

Grantee Directory Workplan Performance Metrics

Services & deliverables

A .
Performance metrics =
l;‘ m= Progress
Reports
= Custom budget templates A4l P

BUdgetS Funding rules & restrictions
PFOpOSEﬂ Submission Multiple funding streams
& Review
Reimbursement rules
Gran.tee§ Submit Invoices Invoice review & approval Data Warehouse
Applications
YTD expenditures & balances ¢
Review
Applications Narrative reports m G . i
Monltorlng Progress toward deliverables . .
@ Award Grants Enterprise Reporting

(SAP BusObj)

Compliance tracking



Cityspan Provider

SYSTEM INFRASTRUCTURE

AN

/ Directory \

Demographic
Direct Data Entry People Assess Outcomes
Emergency Contact
> Youth _
s Adults Transportation —=
> Staff & Volunteers Health-related ——| Standard
> Households ule | Reports
Schedule
. Enrollment
>—> Services o —
>
: E;?Si%um Partners/Funders
» Case Management Attendance
Data Warehouse
Youth, Parent, Teacher 'L
Grades, Test Scores
External Data Assessments m 0 i
Locally-Defined Tools
> District Data Systems > Surveys (Pre/Post) .
> Third-Party Systems > Academic Data National Tool (vpaa. savo) Advanced Reports
> Evaluation Data > Assessment Tools Ol Selminlstratsm J (SAP BusinessObjects)

“cityspan



New Development Highlights

@ Citywide Reporting with Deduplication
@ Detailed Demographic Reporting

@ Council District Reporting

@® Evaluation Data Support

@® Equity Zone Reporting

@ Client-level Outcomes Planning

“cityspan



Citywide Reporting

“cityspan

OFCY

ALK 00TH Overview - Fiscal Year 2023-24

Comprehensive Schocol-Based Afterschool at Elementary Schools _ 6,424
Youth Leadership & Development [N 5 --5
I a2

High School and Post-Secondary Student Success
Comprehensive School-Based Afterschool at Middle Schools _ 2,736
Family Resource Centers and Parent Engagement - 1,200
Summer Academic & Enrichment - 933
Middle School Engagement, Wellness, and Transitions - 624
Career Access and Employment for Opportunity Youth - 518
Career Access and Employment for Youth in School . 354
Oakland Summer Youth Employment l 254

Violence Prevention l 253

Social-Emotional Well-8eing in Early Childhood | 130

Youth Participants by Strategy (through 3/31/24) Percent
Comprehensive School-Based Afterschool at Elementary Schools 6,424 28%
‘ Youth Leadership & Development 5,255 23%




~l

’l

Detailed Demographic Reports

*Ccityspan

OFCY

CHLoREw £ 10T Overview - Fiscal Year 2023-24

Youth Participants by ZIP Code

5,274

3,774
2,917
2,550 3 457
1,445
744  gag
382 g
%0 3 5 17 u 1
S .

ﬁﬁﬁfﬁfﬁfﬁ@&@@&fﬁm“@f o

Youth Participants by ZIP Code (through 3/31/24) Count Percent
94601 5,274 23%
94621 3,774 16%
94603 2,917 13%
94605 2,550 11%
94606 2,452 11%
94607 1,445 6%
94619 999 4%




Detailed Demographic Reports

Enter value(s) for Funding Strategy (Optional) () Career Access and Employment for Opportunity Youth .
0 selected [J Career Access and Employment for Youth in School
Select All/None [J Comprehensive School-Based Afterschool at Elementary Schools
[J Comprehensive School-Based Afterschool at Middle Schools
[_J Family Resource Centers and Parent Engagement
{JJ High School and Post-Secondary Student Success
[J Middle School Engagement, Wellness, and Transitions
[J Oakland Summer Youth Employment
Enter value(s) for Ethnicity (Optional) ([ Afro-Caribbean or Afro-Latin(o/a), Afro-Latinx -
0 selected (J American Indian or Alaskan Mative
SeEA e [0 Arab and other Middle Eastern American
[J Asian, Asian American, Filipino
(O Black or African American
[ Decline to state

[T Hispanic or Latin(a/o), or Latinx

[ Other .
Enter value(s) for Gender (Optional) (] Female
0 selected 7 Male
Select All { None () Non-Binary

[ Other

[ Two or More

Enter value(s) for Zip (Optional) O 94601 -
0 selected [ 94602
Select All / None ) 94603

) 94605

“cityspan



A

|

&

]

Counci

| District Reporting

City Council District - Services & Demographics

Contract Cycle Selected: FY2024-2025
Date Range Selected: 7/1/2024 - 3/14/2025
Generation Date: 3/14/25

City Council District Agency Name
r

1
1
1

-

NN N NN

cityspan

Program Name

Bay Area Outreach & Recreation Program, Inc Sports & Recreation for Youth with Disabilities

Kingmakers of Oakland

Lotus Bloom

Lotus Bloom

Lotus Bloom

Lotus Bloom

Lotus Bloom

Asian Pacific Environmental Netwaork
Asian Pacific Environmental Network
Asian Pacific Environmental Netwark
Asian Pacific Environmental Network
Asian Pacific Environmental Netwark

Asian Pacific Environmental Metwork

r v r r
14 15 16 17

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 4

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 2 14

0 1 3 13

1 1 5 26

0 1 2 9

0 0 2 3

0 0 2 7

0 0 2 3

1 1 3 11

0 0 i 2

1 1 2 9

Kingmakers of Oakland Career Academy
Culturally Responsive Family Resource Center
Culturally Responsive Family Resource Center
Culturally Responsive Family Resource Center
Culturally Responsive Family Resource Center
Culturally Responsive Family Resource Center
AYPAL: Building APl Community Power

AYPAL: Building APl Community Power

AYPAL: Building APl Community Power

AYPAL: Building APl Community Power

AYPAL: Building APl Community Power

AYPAL: Building APl Communitv Power

Female Male Non-Binary  Other
0 15 26 0 0
2 0 8 0 o
0 21 34 0 1
0 25 38 0 1
0 19 29 0 1
0 19 28 0 1
0 28 41 0 1
5 25 18 2 o
4 30 14 1 o
8 42 33, 1 o
1 19 9 1 0
1 [ 4 1 0
1 14 4 1 0
1 4 2 1 0
3 15 14 1 0
i 4 2 0 0
4 21 19 0 0

0
0
0

Activity Name

Youth Cycling at Emerson Elementary
Tech Music

ASQs

Family Navigation

Field Trips

Parent Meetings

Playgroups

Community Building [24-25]

Community Senvice - Chinatown [24-25]

Cultural Arts Enrichment [24-25]

Contract Cycle
FY2024-2025
FY2024-2025
FY2024-2025
FY2024-2025
FY2024-2025
FY2024-2025
FY2024-2025
FY2024-2025
FY2024-2025
FY2024-2025

Gender Justice and sexualities healing ci FY2024-2025

Individual Check-ins and support [24-25] FY2024-2025

School Site Workshoos 124-251

0 2 1 5
0 0 6 2
1 4 19 15
1 [ 17 19
1 4 15 14
1 4 15 14
1 5 26 15
0 3 2 1
0 £ 2 2
0 52 5 7
0 24 1 0
0 10 1 0
0 14 2 0
0 5 0 0
0 25 0 1
0 5 1 0
0 33 2 2

FY2024-2025

1
o
2

0
0
0

Funding Strategy

Youth Leadership & Development

Youth Leadership & Development

Family Resource Centers and Parent Engagement
Family Resource Centers and Parent Engagement
Family Resource Centers and Parent Engagement
Family Resource Centers and Parent Engagement
Family Resource Centers and Parent Engagement
Youth Leadership & Development

Youth Leadership & Development

Youth Leadership & Development

Youth Leadership & Development

Youth Leadership & Development

Youth Leadership & Development

Afro-Caribbe: American Ind Asian, Asian . Black or Afric: Hispanic or L Arab and othe Pacific Island South Asian, White, Europi Two

0 3
0 0
1 3
1 3
1 3
1 3
1 3
0 1
0 o
0 3
0 2
0 0
0 1
0 0
0 1
0 0
i 1



s
b

Council District Reporting

LOGOUT

o FCY Aspire Education

CLDREN £ YOUTH Commu nity Reading Buddies

i= Agency Programs LOCATIONS
Scope of Work
LOCATION NAME _ ADDRESS DISTRICT
Progress Reports 81st Avenue Library Library 1021 5815t Ave
Program Contact Info Franklin Elementary School QUSD Elementary 215 Foothill Blvd 2
Lincoln Elementary School OUSD Elementary 225 11th St 2
E Participants
Montclair Elementary School QUsD K-8 1757 Mountain Blvd. 4
f HELTESS Oakland Public Library Library 125 14th Street 2
Q Locations Salesforce Tower Work Site 415 Mission Street N4

1 Uploads

*Ccityspan



Council District Reporting

District 2 — Strategies

Career Access and Employment for
Opportunity Youth
26%

Youth Leadership & Development
36%

Comprehensive School-Based
Afterschool at Middle Schools
2%

Social-Emotional Well-Being in
Early Childhood
10%

Family Resource Centers and
Parent Engagement
7%
Middle School Engagement,
Wellness, and Transitions
2%

High School and Post-Secondary
Student Success
17%

“cityspan



Evaluation Data Support

@ Program Outcomes per Grantee

@ Proposed vs Actual Participants by Grantee
@ Days and Hours of Service by Grantee

@ Participants & Services by Strategy

@ Cost Metrics per Strategy

“cityspan



Equity Zone Reporting

@ Zip Code to Equity Zone Mapping

@ Participants and Services by Equity Zone

OakDOT Geographic Equity Toolbox

ns that identity—such as race, ethnicity, gender, age, disability, sexual orientation or expression—has no detrimental effect o

and outcames for our City's residents.
o rie

g Orinda i &

(2] é‘ L-)
F A %
13| Berkeley

South
Berkeley

a
&
L
£
‘s
)"a
£
5
028t
%o
i
T A
]
]
Upper San &
Leandro o
e %

15 PAE

“cityspan



Client-level Outcomes Planning

@ Outcomes Framework and Definitions
@ Assignment of Outcomes to Grantee Programs
@ Client-level Outcomes Data Collection

@ Outcomes Reporting

“cityspan



	POC Agenda Packet_v2_04-02-25.pdf
	City of Oakland Planning and Oversight Committee (POC)
	April 2, 2025 | 6:00pm-9:00pm
	April 2, 2025 | 6:00pm-9:00pm
	AGENDA

	3.19.25 - POC Minutes - complete sized.pdf
	3.19.25 - POC Minutes.pdf
	Agenda Packet_POC 03.19.2025 - Supplement 1A.pdf
	Agenda Packet_POC 03.19.2025 - Supplement 1B.pdf
	Agenda Packet_POC 03.19.2025 - Supplement 2.pdf
	Cityspan_OFCY_slides_2025 v2.pdf
	City of Oakland�OFCY Planning and Oversight Committee��March 19, 2025
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	New Development Highlights
	Citywide Reporting
	Detailed Demographic Reports
	Detailed Demographic Reports
	Council District Reporting
	Council District Reporting
	Slide Number 10
	Evaluation Data Support
	Slide Number 12
	Client-level Outcomes Planning


	Prescott Circus Theatre 4_2_2025 OFCY Presentation.pdf
	Slide 1: =
	Slide 2: Appreciations 
	Slide 3: =
	Slide 4: =
	Slide 5: =
	Slide 6: =
	Slide 7: =
	Slide 8: =
	Slide 9: =
	Slide 10: =
	Slide 11: =
	Slide 12: =
	Slide 13
	Slide 14

	RJOY Spotlight Presentation.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	Slide Number 28
	Slide Number 29
	Slide Number 30
	Slide Number 31
	Slide Number 32
	Slide Number 33
	Slide Number 34
	Slide Number 35
	Slide Number 36
	Slide Number 37
	Slide Number 38
	Slide Number 39




